
From:                                 Alan McGregor
Sent:                                  Tue, 5 Jun 2018 10:30:32 +1000
To:                                      Peter Herring;Michelle Fielding;Barry Felstead;Joshua Preston;Xavier 
Walsh;Mark Mackay;Ken Barton
Cc:                                      Nicole Wendt
Subject:                             RE: LEGALLY PRIVILEGED - FW: URGENT: Bonus Jackpots [CM-
COMP.FID1871]

Hi Ken,
 
Please refer email chain below re the latest VCGLR request for detail on Bonusing and Bonus 
Jackpots.  Before we submit the response, due later today, we wanted to have a discussion to agree 
the content.
 
I understand you will be with Baz on way to or at the airport so hopefully you can both join.
 
Michelle, please feel free to forward any other detail for Baz and Ken that may be relevant to this 
request.
 
Thanks
 
Alan McGregor
CFO - Australian Resorts

 Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
From: Peter Herring 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 8:58 AM
To: Michelle Fielding; Barry Felstead; Joshua Preston; Xavier Walsh; Mark Mackay; Alan McGregor
Subject: RE: LEGALLY PRIVILEGED - FW: URGENT: Bonus Jackpots [CM-COMP.FID1871]
 
Michelle,
 
I have reviewed again and updated below in red.
 
Regards
 
Pete
 
From: Michelle Fielding 
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 4:44 PM
To: Barry Felstead; Joshua Preston; Xavier Walsh; Mark Mackay; Alan McGregor
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Cc: Peter Herring
Subject: LEGALLY PRIVILEGED - FW: URGENT: Bonus Jackpots [CM-COMP.FID1871]
 
Hi Gents
 
See below a DRAFT response for your review.  We need to get this back to Jason as soon as possible 
(likely tomorrow).
 
________________________________________________
 
Hi Jason
 
The matters concerning Tracy’s query were clarified in an email sent from me to you on Saturday, 
enclosing Matt’s email to Tracy in November last year, which followed a meeting between them and 
provided additional reports.  Matt’s email also asked Tracy to let him know if she needed anything 
further.
 
Regarding the definitions from the Bonusing Report and your query as to what points earned outside 
gaming machines can be redeemed on machines, the categories are as follows:
 

1.       Pokie Credit Rewards (Welcome Back  / Free Credits Program)
-          Based on Pokie Points earned on a Gaming Machine during a patron’s last visit, will determine 

the patron’s reward value
-          Senior Pokie Credit Reward receive a bonus $3 at specific levels
 

2.       Mail Outs
-          These are Bonus Pokie Credit Offers sent via mail to Crown Reward Members for varying 

amounts
 

3.       Pokie Credits (Matchplay)
-          These are Pokie Credits received by exchanging Crown Rewards points for Pokie Credits at any 

gaming machine
 

4.       Random Riches (Carded Lucky Rewards)
-          Rewards based on earning Pokie Points on a gaming machine for specific groups of Crown 

Rewards Members
 
Miscellaneous 

5.       Jackpot Payments 
-          Pokie Credit payments as Pokie Credits from Lucky Time Jackpots
 

6.       Consolation 
-          Consolation payments e.g. issued from Lucky Time Jackpots or Lucky Numbers
 

7.       Pokie Credit Tickets
-          Promotional Pokie Credit Game Tickets issued to players for redemption at Gaming Machines
 

8.       Bonus Jackpots
-          Based on Pokie Points earned on Gaming Machines
o   Carpark 25 Pokie Points in a day
o   Valet Parking for Black and Platinum Crown Rewards - 1,000 Pokie Points 
o   Hotel Night Benefits Crown Rewards Rewards Black - 1,000 Pokie Points
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